Durand, Murray & Seddon

Durand, Murray & Seddon was an architectural firm active in London, England
during the early years of the twentieth century. Frank Stuart Murray (1848-1915)
and A. E. Durand were two of the partners in the firm.

A watercolour drawing of a design for a town garden in Bayswater by Durand,
Murray & Seddon, architects, is illustrated in 'The Studio Yearbook of Decorative
Art' 1907 (p.27). The firm Durand, Murray & Seddon, is not recorded in
'‘Directory of British Architects 1834-1914' 2 vols, by Antonia Brodie et al (London:
Continuum/British Architectural Library Royal Institute of British Architects, 2001)
or listed in 'Who's Who in Architecture 1914, 1923 or 1926. Their address is given
as 85 Newman Street, Oxford Street, London in 1906.
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